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Pollution Control board
PEOPLEOF THE STATB OFILLINOIS, ))

Complainant, )
)
)
) No.PCBO5-181

PATTISONASSOCIATESLLC, an ) (Enforcement- Air)
Illinois limited liability company, )
and5701 SOUTHCALUMET LLC, an )
Illinois limited liability company, )

)
Respondents. )

NOTICE OFFILING

• PLEASETAKE NOTICE thatwehavetoday,June17, 2005, filed with theOffice
oftheClerk oftheIllinois Pollution ControlBoardan original andfourteen(14) copiesof
theattachedRespondents’Motion to DismissCountsI-V of theComplaintPursuantto
Section2-615oftheIllinois Codeof Civil Procedure,atrueandcorrectcopyofwhich is
herebyserveduponyou.

DATED: June24, 2005

Respectfullysubmitted,
PATTISONASSOCIATES,LLC and
5701 SOUTHCALUMET, LLC

By:_____
Oneof Their Attorneys

NealH. Weinfield
SonalP. Desai
Bell, Boyd & Lloyd LLC
70 WestMadisonStreet
Suite3100
Chicago,IL 60602
312.372.1121
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

SonalDesai,anattorney,herebycertifiesthat shecauseda copyoftheattached
Respondents’Motion to DismissCounts I-V oftheComplaintPursuantto Section2-615
oftheIllinois CodeofCivil Procedureto beservedupon:

Via regularU.S. Mail, postagepre-paid,on June24, 2005.

SonalP. Desai

PaulaBeckerWheeler
Office oftheAttorneyGeneral
188 WestRandolph,

20
th Floor

Chicago,IL 60601

BradleyP. Halloran
HearingOfficer
Illinois Pollution ControlBoard
JamesR. ThompsonCenter,Ste. 11-500
100 W. RandolphStreet
Chicago,Illinois 60601
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RECEIVED

CLERK’S OFFICE

BEFORETHE ILLiNOIS POLLUTION CONTROLBOARD JUN 242005

STATE OF ILLINOISPEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, ) Pollution Control Board
)

Complainant, )
)

-vs- )
) No.PC1305-181

PATTISONASSOCIATESLLC, an ) (Enforcement- Air)
Illinois limited liability company, )
and5701 SOUTHCALUMET LLC, an )
Illinois limited liability company, • )

)
Respondents. )

RESPONDENTS’ MOTION TO DISMISS COUNTS I-V OF
THE COMPLAINT PURSUANT TO SECTION 2-615OF

THE ILLINOIS CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE

Respondents,PattisonAssociates,LLC and5701 SouthCalumet,LLC

(collectively,“Pattison”),bytheir attorneys,andpursuantto Section2-615oftheIllinois

Codeof Civil Procedure,moveto dismissCountsI throughV for failure to statea claim.

In supportof theirmotion, Pattisonstatesas follows:

I. Legal Standard

1. Whenevaluatinga motion to dismiss,while thecourtwill acceptas true

all well-pleadedfacts andreasonableinferencestherefrom,it neednot acceptconclusions

or inferencesunsupportedby specificfactualallegations. Knox Collegev. CelotexCog.,

88 Ill.2d 407, 426-7,430 N,E.2d976, 986 (1981). Although a courtwill liberally

construepleadings,thecomplaintstill mustallegefactssufficient to statea causeof

action. PremierElectricalConsructionCo., 159 Ill,App.3d 98, 512 N.E.2d44,47 (1’~

Dist. 1987). lii orderto statea causeof action, a pleadingmustbe both factuallyand

legallysufficient, settingforth a legally cognizableclaim, aswell asfactsbringingthe



claimwithin thecauseof actionalleged. J.Eck & Sons,Inc., v. ReubenH. Donnelley

Corp.,213 Ill.App.3d 510, 572 N.E.2d1090, 1090-91(
1

st Dist. 1991).

II. Argument

A. Count 1

2. CountI oftheComplaintallegesthat PattisonviolatedSection9(a)

of theIllinois EnvironmentalProtectionAct (the“Act”) whichprohibitsapersonfrom

“caus[ing] or threaten[ing]or allow[ing] thedischargeor emissionof anycontaminant

into theenvironment.. .to causeor tendto causeairpollution.” See415 ILCS 5/9(a)

(2002); 35 Admin. Code201.141 (emphasisadded). “Air pollution” is definedasthe

“presencein theatmosphereofoneor morecontaminantsin sufficientquantitiesandof

suchcharacteristicsanddurationasto be injurious....” See415 ILCS 5/3.115(2002)

(emphasisadded).

3. TheStatehasnotpledthat Pattisoncausedair pollution, and

indeedno suchallegationcanbe madebecausenoneofthetestscited in theComplaint

sampledtheair. Thepre-removaltestscited wereof(l) theasbestosmaterialitself, and

(2) microvacuumsamplingthat, underASTM StandardD5755-03,testsnon-

airborne dust for levels of asbestosstructures. SeeCompi. ¶~J8-9, 10. Thereis

no factual allegationthat theasbestosenteredthe“atmosphere,”let aloneexistedin

“sufficient quantities”andof such“characteristicsanddurationas to be injurious.”

4. Pattisoncannottell from theComplaintif it is allegedto have

removedthe asbestos,and for thatmater from where,andwhen,andhow much. It is the

State’sallegationsimply that friable asbestoswas seenon theProperty. SeeCompi. ~ 7,

12. Therearesimply no factualallegationsthat would allow Pattisonto determinehow
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thisviolatedthelaw. It appearsthat theStatehasfiled thisComplaintmoretQ engagein

a discoveryfishing expeditionthanto informPattisonofits allegedwrongdoing.

B. Counts II-IV

5. Countstwo throughfour of theComplaintallegeviolationsof the

“Standardfor demolitionandrenovation”assetout in 40 C.F.R. § 61.145. Section

61.145(a)(4)providesthat thedemolitionandrenovationstandardsapplyonly if certain

quantitiesof regulatedasbestoscontainingmaterial(“RACM”) are“to be stripped,

removed,dislodged,cut, drilled, or similarly disturbed....” 40 C.F.R.610145(a)(4)

(emphasisadded).

6. TheStatehasallegedno evidencethat Pattisonstripped,removed,

dislodged,cut, drilled, or similarly disturbedasbestosfrom 5701 SouthCalurnetAvenue.

With respectto the basementof thebuilding, the Statehasnot allegedthat Pattison

conductedstripping, removal,dislodging,cutting drilling, or similar disturbanceof the

allegedasbestosfoundin thebasement.TheComplaintdoesnot evenallegethatPattison

engagedin anyhandlingof asbestosanywherein thebuilding. Therefore,theStatehas

not pledsufficient facts that Pattisonviolatedthe “Standardfor demolitionand

renovation,”and countstwo throughfourof theComplaintarealsodeficient.

C. Count V

7. Countfive of theComplaintallegesa violation of40 C.F.R. §

61.150(b)(1),titled “Standardfor wastedisposalfor manufacturing,fabricating,

demolition,renovation,andsprayingoperations.”Thewastedisposalrequirementset

forth in § 61 . 150 applies,however,only to ownersor operatorscoveredunderthe
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provisionsof~61.144,61.145,61.146,and 61.147. Noneof thesesectionsapplyto

Pattison.Section61.145,which appliesto demolitionandrenovation,is inapplicablefor

thereasonsdiscussedin Paragraphsix above. Section61.144appliesto certain

manufacturingoperations.Section61.146appliesto anoperationin which asbestos-

containingmaterialsaresprayapplied. Section61.147appliesto certainfabricating

operations.Nowherein the complaintis it allegedthatPattisonengagedin a

manufacturing,fabricating,demolition, orsprayingoperation. Thereis absolutelyno

allegationorevidencethat Pattisonmanufactured,sprayapplied,or fabricatedasbestos.

Countfive, therefore,is deficientaswell.

WHEREFORE,respondentsPattisonAssociates,LLC and5701SouthCalurnet,

LLC respectfullyrequestthat theirmotionbegrantedandtheComplaintbe dismissed.

DATED: June24, 2005

Respectfullysubmitted,

PATTISONASSOCIATES,LLC and
5701 SOUTHCALUMET, LLC

By:_______
OneofTheirAttorneys

NealH. Weinfield
SonalP. Desai
Bell, Boyd & Lloyd LLC
70 WestMadisonStreet
Suite3100
Chicago,IL 60602
312.372.1121
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